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M E M O R A N D U M 
 
Date: December 5, 2022 
To: UPC Programs Committee 
From: Thomas Shorrock, Chair Department of Theatre and Dance 
RE:  TPP 4252C Music Theatre Scene Study Change 
 
Dear Committee: 
 
The department is restructuring a few courses to accommodate the revised Musical Theatre Program for the 
department.  We are seeking to change the credits to variable credits to accommodate the addition of Music 
Majors who may seek to take the course and updating the prerequisites to reflect the major title. 


